GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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SOLICITATION DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES
AMENDMENT NO. 2

Amendment Number 2 is hereby issued and posted on the Department's web site at dgs.dc.gov
November 20, 2019. Except as otherwise noted, all other terms and conditions of the
Solicitation remain unchanged.

1. Attachments, Attachment J.11 Past Performance Evaluation Form

Delete: In its entirety

Insert: Attachment J.11 Past Performance Evaluation Form (revised)
provided as Attachment 1 to Amendment 2. The revised form
provides the correct email address to return the completed
evaluation forms.

2. L.18 Pre-proposal Conference

The Pre-proposal Conference Agenda, Sign-In Sheets and Business Cards are
attached as Attachment 2 to Amendment 2.

November 20, 2019
nes H Marshall Date
ontracting Officer

End of Amendment No. 2

2000 14 St. NW, 8™ Floor Washington DC 20009 | Telephone (202) 727-2800 | Fax(202)727-7283
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Attachment J.11
Page 1 of 2

DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
PAST PERFORMANCE EVALUATION FORM
(Check appropriate box)

OFFEROR

Performance

Elements Excellent Good Acceptable Poor Unacceptable

Quality of Services/
Work

Timeliness of
Performance

Cost Control

Business
Relations

Customer
Satisfaction

1. Name and Title of Evaluator:

2. Signature of Evaluator:

3. Name of Organization:

4. Telephone Number of Evaluator:

E-mail address of Evaluator:

5. State type of service received:

6. State Contract Number, Amount and Period of Performance

7 Remarks on Excellent Performance: Provide data supporting this
observation. Continue on separate sheet if needed)

8. Remarks on unacceptable performance: Provide data supporting this observation. (Continue on
separate sheet if needed)

Please submit completed evaluation to james.marshall@dc.gov




Attachment J.11

RATING GUIDELINES

Page 2 of 2

Summarize Contractor performance in each of the rating areas. Assign each area a rating of 0 (Unacceptable), 1 (Poor), 2
(Acceptable), 3 (Good), 4(Excellent), or ++ (Plus). Use the following instructions for guidance in making these evaluations.

0. Zero

1. Unacceptable

2. Poor

3. Acceptable

4. Good

5. Excellent

Quality
Product/Service

-Compliance with
contract requirements

-Accuracy of reports

-Appropriateness of
personnel

-Technical excellence

Nonconformances are comprises
the achievement of contract
requirements, despite use of
Agency resources

Nonconformances require major
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Nonconformances require minor
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Nonconformances do not impact
achievement of contract
requirements.

There are no quality problems.

Cost Control

-Within budget (over/
under target costs)

-Current, accurate, and
complete billings

-Relationship of negated
costs to actual

-Cost efficiencies

-Change order issue

Cost issues are comprising
performance of contract
requirements.

Cost issues require major
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Costs issues require minor
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Cost issues do not impact
achievement of contract
requirements.

There are no cost issues.

Timeless
of Performance

-Meet Interim milestones

-Reliable

-Responsive to technical
directions

-Completed on time,

including wrap-up and

-contract administration

-No liquidated damages
assessed

Delays are comprising

the achievement of contract
requirements, Despite use
of Agency resources.

Delays require major
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Delays require minor
Agency resources to ensure
achievement of contract
requirements.

Delays do not impact
achievement of contract
requirements.

There are not delays.

Business
Relations

-Effective management

-Businesslike correspondence

-Responsive to contract
requirements

-Prompt notification of contrac

problems

-Reasonable/cooperative

-Flexible

-Pro-active

-effective contractor
recommended solutions

-Effective snail/small

disadvantaged business
Subcontracting program

Response to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
not effective and responsive.

response to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
marginally effective and
responsive.

Responses to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
somewhat effective and
responsive.

Responses to inquires, technical/
service/administrative issues is
usually sffective and responsive.

Responses to inquiries, technical/
service/administrative issues is
effective and responsive,

The contractor has demonstrated an exceptional performance level in some or all of the above categories.
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
Contracts and Procurement Division
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE
November 19, 2019
10:00AM

AGENDA
1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Project Overview — Department of General Services Capital Construction Group

3. Request for Proposal DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
a. Section B.2 Contract Type
Section B.3 Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity
Section C Scope of Work
Section F.1 Term of Contract
Section G.10 Ordering Clause
H.9 Economic Inclusion
Section H.11 District Responsibilities
Section H.12 Consultant Responsibility
Section I.13 Insurance
Attachment J.1 Standard Contract Provisions
Section L.2.3 Proposal Instructions
Section M.2 Technical Rating and M.3 Evaluation Factors

mRTrER me ae o

4. Questions and Answers
5. Solicitation Announcements
a. Questions About the Solicitation submitted james.marshall@dc.gov

b. Deadline for Questions 4:00PM November 22, 2019
¢. Due Date for Proposals 2:00PM December 10, 2019

Thank You

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised through a written
amendment to the Request for Proposal
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

November 19, 2019
10:00AM

Sign-in Sheet

Name: \)A‘Y ZA 'f% Phone: 57/' 628 . (2-7 %

Company:__ A0 M

Email Address: “Jad) . Zaias &) LECOM. ¢
Is your company a certified busmess enterprise? YESo NO o
Type of services performed: 4% & M

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \'l (= d

Name:_J. M{cs Brewer Phone: 202 757 S000

Company: Alpletec PC
Email Address: Tl @ .wfp)uxf‘&cﬂc ot
Is your company a &ertified business enterpr1se‘7 YESo NO o

Type of services performed: _ 4 cch, ME |l v i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: S Q0 6imn‘071'°‘5 Phone; 202 777 5000
Company: ;4/,0 hate . PC

Email Address: spo ;05'-&7(26.06 Covin

Is your company a cerfifi@d business enter})ﬁfse" ~ YESo NO o
Type of services performed: A / 2.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor‘f

Name:_Dg v.dd Acweed Phone:_ 2¢3. £249 985 %
Company:__Dm¥ (Go.70l LLC

Email Address: (:{Gr wood /?) clny C40ih0i. Com

Is your company a certified business énterprlse? YESy@ NO o

Type of services performed: “Thicd pad, insoech cns (l;c Testie  Tnvy emnh] A ssusm )
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?” (¢ .m@

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revise

d
through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal l g
Page
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

November 19,2019
10:00AM

Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: Cwa\s LESTIoW Phone: 202 . 341, 2388
Company: Hwixe AW S CAPTrc. “wetveat. Poce
Email Address: CLEWNAL @ MesA . o~
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES#~ NO o
Type of services performed: Qv\‘t! el [ EN e
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?  Pr.aa&

2. Name: &q:len %{ Phone: 202-400 - 2188
Company: \
Email Address: : . COMA
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: & §
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Puvae

3. Name: G\alm Reilonidec Phone: 92p3-4 S 0486
Company: Noc . Avcow Tnc.
Email Address: 9 Lo, ce i Fsuidec®@ nor Mg ruwing. ¢om
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES® NO o©
Type of services performed: __ ME&P/ 1,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Peme.

4, Name:_ﬁa&taG_&'-{b Phone: 202. [

Company: N Ane Salutons
Email Address: S )« EAY™
Is your company a certified buSiness enterprise? YES)ﬂ NO ©

Type of services performed: ﬂ!ﬁﬂ&ﬂ“’ﬂ#&’

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised

through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal
Page  of |
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

November 19, 2019
10:00AM

Sign-in Sheet

Name: GHn $ém  Shan-C pez A Er/ % Phone:_703 - 744 022-
Company: M TE I a) & st ol aali> TS i AL A

Email Address: Clasen S oM ITCoea i

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO EI/ =
Type of services performed: (2za/zryantrlo. & ConSipuvCiiod MEERIALS TE S/ 724
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __72#/m & WD 1n8SPEr] s

Name:_Abel  idan Phone:_ HY-213-626 ] S Tk
Company: _EML_LA;{M we

Email Address:___ghel @ fmc escoc. - Comm e —N

Is your company a certified business enterprise? @ NO o
Type of services performed: 182 / C MU

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor‘7 YYe S

Name:, \U( ' cle Vo [y Phone: 705 C{f) 5 245
Company: \B IS

Email Address:  Lverh=elc ¢ (hte . oy

Is your company a certified busmess enterprlse" YESo NO.a”

Type of services performed: | Planfeview) [us P
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ’)\ e

Name: k‘{—’-e&b b.eAH—t Phone:  202-726-8650

Company:__ Do \NTernmaTiona , INC
Email Address; _Kde_sre & A0S {nirmettemat * T

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES NO o
Type of services performed: : Graanrent \ns ——— Prvyeor Mot
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? l e

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised

through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal ‘; L{
Page ~of
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THIRD PARTY QUALITY ASSURANCE SERVICES

DCAM-20-NC-RFP-0007
PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE

November 19,2019

10:00AM
Sign-in Sheet
1. Name: /]nnn;(“ /M:'Z Phone: 909 ‘v,,?)?q ~USys
Company: AT [LLC
Email Address:  nrnusz Ve 48O {ne LD

Is your company a certified business enterprlséf’ YES g NO o
Type of services performed: Svpvey (, (Vi l LA
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcdntractor? Prine

2. Name[;(.-l Uf 9 IQ% Phone: ZOZ"@@\O "[4 [ 6
Company: 6& LUH_
Email Address: Cldlél}@.QanL +1V}(, com

Is your company a certified business enterprise? J NO o g\w é(gf o
Type of services performed: £ 54 5} TH ﬁ"’liu((w 178 ff’j / 6‘(?6’(!4/ ﬁo

Interested in bidding as a prime or a  subcontractor? P M f"

3. Name: |)- ch Tequ2 N Phone: o3 -63% -33¢9 7
Company:_ALaos” Aqlikions  Tn e
Email Address:  Uxod « \L;m o) messdubionsine. co ML

Is your company a certifie usiness terprise? YES®X. NO o '
Type of services performed: _ 7 [ v Do rls ﬂﬁq S yanrce.  Be¥ VICES
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontracte(r" ' ,Da/;’ Me .

4. Name: /?rl Hhnd  Fer Ylo-nruu Phone: (Zf/g ~#35 _’ff?ffa

Company: AjG!,/ nn:q L-Lﬂj WS Ir(‘}llv’ftr{)
Email Address:_4 Fexnealgl) Sulublac . com V'
Is your company a certified bus\";ﬁ;:ss enterprise? YES#. NO o
Type of services performed: _ L[}

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? }[@5 [ (Zrime

7

The solicitation’s requirements, terms and conditions remain unchanged unless revised
through a written amendment to the Request for Proposal l x \{
Page



Kaleab Desta, P.E.

Project Manager
Civil/Structural
4506 14th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20011
Tel: 202.726.8650

Cell: 571-992-7778

kdesta@jdosinternational.com

¢S

Internationalé

WOSB, MBE, SBE, CBE, DBE, LBE, LRB
Engineering - CM & | Consultants

Project/Construction/Facilities Management

FMC & ASSOCIATES, LLC

Structural, Geotechnical Consultants
Construction Materials Testing & 3rd
Party Inspection

Direct: 202.849.2205
Cell: 714.213.6261

Fax: 202.863.0944
abel@fmcassoc.com

Abel Kidane, E.IT.

Construction Services Department Manager
515 M St., S.E. Suite 106
Washington, DC 20003

STEPHEN F. PATT, P.E.
President

D: 202.400.2177

C: 571.238.0077
SPatt@ecslimited.com

]

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC

Geotechnical ® Construction Materials © Environmental ¢ Facilities

1310 L Street NW, Suite 425, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202.400.2188 * F: 202.478.1831
ecslimited.com

SaLUT

Soil and Land Use Technology, Inc.

B
IR cLive DAt
Anthony-Shiyan-Femendo

T « MDOT MBE * MWAA LDBE « WMATA DBE

DCCB

1818 New York Ave., NE, Suitel 231‘ Office: 301-595-3783

Washington, DC 20002 ol A mm Cell: 9407354940
www.salit‘mc.com ‘{EMOEE.‘sahttim: .com

AMT .

10 G Street NE
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

+Geotechnical Engineering
+Materials Testing & Inspections
«Contractor Quality Control

MTT

Engineering and Testing, Inc.
(Formerly EnCon Engineering and Testing, Inc.)

Ghasem Shah-cheraghi, PE
Principal

www.mtigeo.com

GhasemS@mtigeo.com GhasemS{@enconusa.com
316 Dominion Road, NE, Vienna, VA 22180
Phone (703) 766-0220, Fax (703) 766-0221, Cell (703) 622-4226

dNorennrrow

DESIGN » BUILD « MANAGE

Q€ 202-975-0986, ext. 404
(v 443.937.5267

Galen.Reifsnider@NorthArrowlnc.com
@ www.NorthArrowlnc.com

GALEN REIFSNIDER, FE
Electrical Engineer

8720 1st Street NE, Suite LL-170, Washington, DC 20002

- SaLUT
E% Soil and La

Anthony Shiyan Fernando
WMATA DBE

nd Use Technology, Inc.

DCCBE + MDOT MBE ° MWAA LDBE ®

Office: 301-595-3783
Cell: 940-735-4940

sfernando@salutinc.com

1818 New York Ave., NE, Suite 231
Washington, DC 20002
www .salutinc.com

AWTLLC

A DC Certified Business Enterprise

Ronnie Ruiz, LS, EIT
Survey Project Manager

10 G Street NE
Suite 430
Washington, DC 20002

. Office 202.289.4545
rruiz@amtengineering.com

A DC Certified Business Enterprise

Diana Alexander
Client Services Manager

Office 202.289.4545
Cell 443.632.7041

dalexander@amtengineering.com



DMYcapiToL, Lic

DC Certified Business Enterprise #L.5D22142042022

Davip ARwoob
MARKETING DIRECTOR

PHo.
NE 202.741.9159 Fax 202.741.9160 MoBiLE 703,629 9852
U EMaIL darwood@dmycapitol.com -
TREET NW, SUITE 107, WASHINGTON, DC 20037

Suite 300
Global Engineering Solutions® Washington, DC 20015

of Washington DC
2024957746 <
202-495-7747
202-550-4091

Suren Gosine

Manager of Business Development /
Senior Associate

SurenG@theges.com

1525 EIGHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL. 202/797-5000 FAX 202/797-5003 WWW.ALPHATECPC.COM

ALPHNTEC vc
AL A Spiro P. Gianniotis, Assoc. AlA,
LEED AP BD+C, GPCP, GGP

Project Manager

ENGINEERS
ARCHITECTS
PLANNERS email: spg@alphatecpc.com

Christopher L. Lesjak

Vice President/Director of DC Operations

p: (202) 791-3788

 (443) 835-0741

e: clesjak@nilliscarnesde.com
w: hilliscamesdc.com
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Hillis-Carnes Capitol Services, PLLC
1614 North Capitol Street NW
| Wwashington, DC 20002

Luci
[ nda VerBeek, PE, Mcp, csp

5225 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Project Manager

0:202.2233
223.3859
C: 703.955,2685

Lverbeek@ibts, org
7059 Blair R ®
Suite #200 oad, Nw /H

WashingtOn' DC 20012 WWw.ith.Org

A=COM

Jay Zayas, R.A., LEED AP AECOM
Programs Director 3101 Wilson Boulevard
PM/CM Business Unit, Southeast Region Suite 900

Artington, VA 22201

571328 1273 mobile

703 682 4900 tel

703682 4901 fax

jay.zayas@aecom.com aecom.com

Maria Slewion
Business Development Associate

p: (202) 791-3788

¢ (202) 903-9726

e mslewion@hcea.com
w: hilliscarnesdc.com

MD DC DE PA VA CARIB

Hillis-Carnes Capitol Services, PLLC
1414 North Capitol Street NW
l washington, DC 20002

Geotechnical * Environmental
Construction Materials Testing
Facilities - Drilling - Laboratory

DC CBE #LZ59057062019

HILLIS-CARNES

phone (202) 791-3788

fax (202) 379-7784

cell (443) 875-8364
a]ohnson@hilliscarnesdc.com
www.hilliscarnesdc.com

Andre Johnson
Industrial Hygiene Project Manager
Hillis-Carnes Capitol Services, PLLC

100 M Street SE - Suite 600 - Washington, DC 20003

DC-DE-MD-PA:VA: Carlbbean

1525 EIGHTEENTH STREET, NW WASHINGTON, DC 20036
TEL. 202/797-5000 %36 FAX 202/797-5003 WWW.ALPHATECPC.COM

ALPHNTEC ec

J. Miles Brewer

§ H Mechanical Design Engineer
==

ENGINEERS

CHITECTS )
ARPL!:NNI':RS email. |mb@alphatecpc.com

Lucinda VerBeek, PE, MCP, csP

project Manager

O: 202.223.3859
C: 703.955.2685
Lverbeek@ibts.org

piid

7059 Blair Road, NW

Suite #200
Washington, DC 20012

www.ibts.org



